

PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 10/11/2022



- Call General Business meeting to order Welcome
 - President Paul Cope called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
- Pledge of Allegiance
- President: Paul Cope
 - Paul presented Dick Paulus with a placque which is a representation of the brick that is at the National Corvette Museum in memory of Penny Paulus.

• Vice President: Cyndy Tutt

- Cyndy said there was \$215.00 to the winner and \$210.00 to the Club for the 50/50 drawing,
- Cyndy thanked our sponsor Rotolo Chevrolet for their support and nice gifts they donated to our raffle.

• Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- Regular account \$7,617.09 Savings account \$20,003.57. Charity account \$1,937.99.
- Action Item: Kelvin Muinos made the motion to approve the monthly report. John Schembari seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.
- Doug said the \$100.00 that was deposited to the charity account will be earmarked to the charity chosen by Jeff Butler and Bob Freitas.
- Dues payments and Christmas Party payments are due by the November meeting.

• Membership: Rich Royall

- Attendance: <u>7</u> E-Board, <u>43</u> Members, and <u>7</u> Guests
- The guests were Greg and Emily Vermillion with a Burgundy C6 Corvette, Larry Thompson with a Red C6 Corvette, Scott and Joanne Bailey with a Red C7 Corvette, Terry and Debbie Goodman with a 61 Corvette and a 2015 Convertible Corvette and Larry Taylor with a Cyber Grey C8 Corvette.

• Secretary: Sue McElroy

- Minutes of the September 2022 meeting were distributed and posted on the website.
- Action Item: John Schembari made a motion to approve the minutes and Dick Paulus seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.

• Activities: Debbie Jones

- Mens and womens breakfasts are held every Wednesday.
- Upcoming events planned -



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 10/11/2022



- October 13th 15th Vapor Trails 2022 Annual Blast. Steve Stevens, our Wagon Master, will be leading the group to Santa Maria on Thursday and will be taking Corvette friendly roads. On Friday, he will lead a 130-mile round trip run to Morro Bay and we will get back to the Santa Maria Inn by 4:00 pm so we can attend the 5:00 pm event at the hotel.
- October 29th Halloween Party at the home of Chuck and Gail Boekenoogen.
- October 30th Gobble Gobble Car, Bike and Truck Show.
- November 4th Cruise Night at the Via Verde Plaza in San Dimas honoring Gary, the DJ
- November 15th Social dinner at Old Spaghetti Factory hosted by Kelvin and Tina Muinos and Doug and Sue McElroy.
- November 20th Club Photo at Rotolo. We will be meeting at Rotolo at 8:30 am and will be taking two sets of club photos. Paul is looking for volunteers to help on the layout of the photo. Jan Royall is coordinating the lunch event after the photo. Please sign up on the website if you are planning to attend the lunch.
- December 11th Christmas Party at the Sycamore Inn. Sue McElroy said that the cost will be \$25.00 per member and \$30.00 per non-member. Payment must be received by the November meeting made by check or Venmo to Doug McElroy.

• NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

- The NCCC meeting was held on September 17th in Corona.
- The 2023 NCCC convention will be held in Bowling Green, Kentucky and the 2024 NCCC convention will be held in Joplin, Missouri.
- There is some interest in having another NCCC convention in Las Vegas.

• REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan read all of the October birthdays and anniversaries and we sang Happy Birthday.
- Rotolo Liaison: Paul Cope Paul said Mike Caposio has purchased the GMC Dealership in Victorville, so if anyone is interested in purchasing a GMC they will receive the same discount at that dealership as we do at Rotolo.
- Car of the year: Barry Tutt George Banerian won the gift card for September.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones The NCM Motorsports Park announced the expansion of its vehicle fleet with the introduction of two Z06 Corvettes making the MSP the first and only commercialized track in the nation to offer consumer racing-



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES El Ranchero Restaurant, Claremont, CA 10/11/2022



driving experience in the much anticipated new Corvette model. Also, a Guinness world record was set at the NCM by Scott Burner in a C7. He drove a mile in reverse, beating the old record by more than 20 seconds.

- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey Everything is ok.
- Homecoming: John Schembari We have several Homecomings in October. . Please sign up for these events on the website.
- Webmasters: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy Doug said everything is going good.
- Holiday Party: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy Nothing new to report.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff. Glenda. Dan has digitized the new 60th anniversary logo for apparel.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Nothing new to report.
- Old Business
 - The new business cards are available and everyone can have some. Please see Rich Royall for the new cards.
 - 60th Anniversary Logo stickers are available from Rich Royall
 - Derek Pulos has a bunch of stickers made in different colors

New Business

- Election Committee Paul Cope, Sue Cope and Phil Caughey are on the Election Committee. Paul encouraged members to run for office. If you are interested in running for an office, please notify one of the committee members. Your dues must be paid to vote.
- Photo Shoot We are looking for volunteers for the C1 to C7 for our anniversary photo. Jim Freeman has volunteered his C8.
- Dave Bratt made a motion to cancel our December 13th meeting. Doug McElroy seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.

• Any other business or comments

- Raffles and 50/50 Drawing Cyndy Tutt
 - The 50/50 was \$215.00 to the winner and \$210.00 to the Club. CONGRATULATIONS to Scott Bailey..
- **Next meeting:** November 8, 2022, at El Ranchero Restaurant.
- **Meeting Adjournment –** The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm by President, Paul Cope.